Speed Post
No. 7(83)/2018-RTI
Government of India
Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology
NATIONAL INFORMATICS CETNRE
(RTI Division)

A — Block, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003

-
Dated: March “ , 201§ C\*—‘\)

To / ‘
+Sh. Sa}iﬁ@ngh
Appellate Authority/ Executive Director (CMG)

Corporate Centre,

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited,
Sandamini, Plot No.2, /
Sector — 29, S o
Gurgaon — 122001

Subject:- Transfer of RTI Appeal under RTI Act, 2005.

Sii,

We have received an appeal dt. 16.2.2018 from Sh. Maurish Sharma, r/0 65, Model Town,
Ferozepur City, Punjab. As per the information received from the Custodian of Information,
Deemed PIO, it is stated that the queries requested by the above applicant at SLNo. 1 to 5 is not
related to NIC and may be related to your Department. Therefore, I am forwarding the same to
you for your information and necessary action. The required information and /or an appropriate
reply may be sent to the applicant directly, under intimation to the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

: LS
paﬁ”ﬁ
(Nagesh Shastri)
Deputy Director General &

Appellate Authority (RTI)

Encl.: RTI Appeal dt. 16.2.2018

Copy to:

Sh. Maurish Sharma,
65, Model Town,
Ferozepur City,
Punjab — 152002

Ph: 7837406500



BN MRV

RTI REQUEST DETAILS
Registration No. : NICHQ/R/2018/50021  Date of Receipt : 24/01/201}3
e = S————
Type of Receipt : Online Receip Roqioat
- Name : Maurish —-tharma Gender : Male

Address : 65, Model Town, Ferozepur City, Pin: 152002

State : Punjab WCountry : India

+91-783740650 ; . +91-
Phone No. ; 217837406500 Mobile No. : 2406500

Email : sharma.maurish@gmail.com

Status(Rural/Urban) Urban Education Status
Is Requester Below No Indian

Poverty Line ? : Citizenship Status

10)

Payment
Gateway

Amount Paid : Mode of Payment

Request Pertains to :

Information Sought : This is regarding the National Knowledge Network project
being implemented by the NIC under which various i
universities and colleges are being connected to high-speed i
network. !
This RTI application is regarding the following 2 colleges
covered under the scheme:-
1. Shaheed Bhagat Singh College Of Engineering &
Technology, Ferozepur
2. Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Faridkot

The queries and information required:-
1. To which company POWERGRID has awarded the |
contract to provide connectivity to these colleges under the
NKN Scheme and whether that company is providing the
end-connectivity to these institutions.

2. Whether the company awarded the contract is authorized
to sublet the contract to any third-party.

2. What other sites/colleges are being covered by the the i
party fulfilling the contract/Tender providing last-mile !
connectivity to these colleges.

3. The copy of contract of the company providing services to
the above said 2 colleges.

4. What is the mode of connection i.e. Fibre Optics or Radio
Frequency(Rf) Devices or some other, that can be used to
provide connectivity to these colleges under the NKN

: scheme.

5. Whether the Rf Devices being used by the company to
provide internet connectivity to these colleges are authorized
or not.

6. Who is the inspecting/implementing authority to ensure |
the implementation of terms laid by the POWERGRID at the
last-mile connectivity end,

g

H
H

1ltps:flrlionline.gov.iniRTlMISINODALIRTIDetaHs.php?reg=P0k0MGstOdE?aLwiZfBSEWYxmpO'/HJ7AGJOOquZHU%SD 1/2




7. Kindly provide the name and contact details of the
authorized public servant responsible to check and correct
any kind of violations found while implementing the
scheme.

B

https://rtionli i
ps /Irtuonlme.gov.mIRTIMISlNODALfRTlDetaiIs.php?reg=P0k0MGstOdE70Lwi2fBSEwYxmp07HJTAGJOOquZHU%SD 2/2



3/7/2018 RTI Appeal Details

RTI APPEAL DETAILS (3ﬂ1'€r3fr§ m ﬁawr)

Appeal Reglstratmn NICHQ/A/ZOI&/60006 RTI Appeal Received Date 16/02/2018

Number (379rer Gofishor (AMEN3TS 3rdfier wree Hr |
&) fafn ?
e ] R ; ; .
‘ s Rtfl Eeql;:st NICHQ/R/2018/50021 RTI Request Registration 24/01/201
s egistration No
.' ( gﬂ 3 s Date (BTRANTS e
T ol o | -
| ~ Name () : Maurish Sharma ~ Gender (ﬁ"l’)  Male |
Address (‘l?ﬂ') . 05, Model TownFerozepur City |
' Pin Lode (ﬁﬂ'ﬁﬂ?} ; 152002
State (TI_JT) ; Punjab Country @'Ql') ; India
| +91-7837406500 te N +91- ?
| Phone Number (%7 Mobile Number (R1ST8e 783 7406500 |
e : Hqe) :
Email-ID (?ﬁ?-l’-SﬂéEﬁ') ; sharma.maurish@gmail.com 5
‘ Urban Educational Status (&7
i Status (ﬁﬂ'ﬁ-’l’) : : :
Cis Bl Indian Is Appellant Bellow Poverty No g
i 1ze(ns ip Status Line ? ;
& T A )
15884 Date of Receipt of CPIO's Detallﬁ not |
CPIO Approached (9% Order/Decision(HId3m$ar & Pprovided
drftamsan) 3mger / faoty & wfig #ir

L

CPIO's Order/Decision Details not provided
No.(HATE3N &7 3merer /
ﬁvhr m;zn)

Ground for Provxded Incomplcu, Mlsleadmo or I“dl:.c Ynformat:on

- Appeal3rYer FT HTYT) :

Text of RTI First Appeal Sir,

- (3RS wud sfrer &7 [he PIO has not provided the required information and simply replied
- Information not available with NIC. This is not the norm and in ‘
918) : violation to the RTI Act,

As per the Query 6. in my RTI, the Nodal Officer has admitted that
https: //rtlon!me gov.in/RTIMIS/AA/appealDetails.php?reg=UCTzD4GJ37s1 DI09gun4PyyMtpRUpZKpxAr5LhLsZsc%3D 13



3/7/2018 RTI Appeal Details

i n) Name, designation and full address of PIO of the office where
| additional/duplicate copies would be available of the said record.

0). Please let me know if it is possible to retrieve the said record from :
computers. !

p). Please provide me a sworn affidavit to this effect.

Ffrinté SaveE Closg_%

N

https:ffrtionline.gov.in.’RTIMIS/AA/appeaIDetaiIs.php?reg=UCTzD4GJ3?s1 DI09gun4PyyMtpRUpZKpxAr5LhLsZsc% 3D 3/3



